Sandy Beach

From: Desiree Kuori <Desiree.Kuori@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 5:35 PM

To: Sandy Beach

Subject: RE: MAP Sandy Beach

Flag Status: Flagged

Rudolf,

These changes would satisfy the recommended action within the MAP Report.

Desiree Kuori

Municipal Accountability Advisor
Alberta Municipal Affairs
Government of Alberta

17" floor, Commerce Place
10155 — 102 Street
Edmonton, AB T5J 4L4

Tel 780-644-8528

desiree.kuori@gov.ab.ca

Mperton

Govearnment

Classification: Protected A

From: Sandy Beach <svsandyb@xplornet.ca>
Sent: May 19, 2021 11:51 AM

To: Desiree Kuori <Desiree. Kuori@gov.abh.ca>
Subject: FW: MAP Sandy Beach

CAUTION: This email has been sent from an external source. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with care.

Thank you.

As per your Outstanding Iltems and our response plan (below) please review the new proposed procedure bylaw and
advise as to content and compliance:

Discretionary Bylaws: Procedure Bylaw 05-2021
Section 4.7.5, 4.11 and 7 has been changed to reflect your recommendations.

Please also advise as to the title/heading and reference to MGA sections.

1



